## STOWE NINE CHURCHES PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Mrs Sharon Henley Clerk: Mrs W Back 3 Furnace Lane

Nether Hevford NN7 3JS

Tel: 01327 341 022

All members of the Council are summoned to attend a meeting of Stowe IX Churches Parish Council at The Old School Rooms, Church Stowe on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> October 2016 at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business. Members of the public are welcome to attend.

Signed: W. Back Date: 30th September 2016

Clerk & Proper Officer to the Council.

988.

\_\_\_\_\_

**AGENDA** 

989.	Declarations of interest for items on the agenda

Apologies for absence

- 990. Resolution to sign and approve minutes of regular meeting dated 5<sup>th</sup> August 2016
- 991. Matters arising from previous minutes for update only
  Item 930 i) Dog control problems to receive an update on letter distribution
  Item 981 Open Gardens Event 2017
- 992. Superfast broadband survey Caroline Goldsworthy will be attending the meeting on behalf of BT Community Fibre Partnership with a short presentation
- Planning Approvals Review of past planning applications
   i) DA/2015/0195 Land at Stowe Hill, Watling Street for one Gypsy pitch
   Escalation of Parish Council's formal complaint update, response received and circulated 22/08/16
  - ii) DA/2015/1164 Land adj. Sheepfold Grange, Main Street, Upper Stowe update iii) DA/2012/0066 Jasmine Cottage. Contravention of conditions associated with the planning permission on the garage behind Jasmine Cottage by allowing rentals via Airbnb and the response received from the DDC Planning Investigator
- 994. Sale of the parcel of land behind The Green to receive a verbal update on potential implications on the public right of way
- 995. Statement of accounts / accounts for payment
  - i) Statement of account at Nationwide Building Society
  - ii) Payment to The Prattler for advert £10.00
  - iii) Payment to NCALC for Parish Clerk training course £150.00
  - iv) Clerk's salary and expenses July to September 2016 £750.00

996. Resolution to accept and approve the Annual Return for y/e 31st March 2016 997. Northamptonshire County Council i) Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan Update - Submission Plan circulated 23/09/16 998. **Daventry District Council** i) DDC Scrutiny & Improvement Task Panel – to discuss the scoping document for DDC and parish co-operation over major planning applications circulated 27/09/16 ii) Daventry District Council Community Lottery – to discuss a response to the survey consulting on a community lottery circulated 29/09/16 iii) Holocaust Memorial Day 2017 Commemoration – to discuss interest in any commemoration as per email circulated 30/09/16 999. Parish/ Neighbourhood planning i) Parish plan/ neighbourhood plan – to discuss whether the creation of a parish/ neighbourhood plan would be of benefit, to include Parish Annexes ii) Planning application information sharing with other parish councils iii) Daventry settlements and Countryside Local Plan Part 2 A technical consultation to discuss and agree where the parish is within the hierarchy iv) Letter from Kilsby Parish Council circulated 27/09/16 1000. Speeding vehicles A5 – to receive a recent traffic speed survey report 1001. Community defibrillator – to receive any updates 1002. Radar memorial brown tourist sign - to receive any updates 1003. Transparency code - to receive a verbal update from the Parish Clerk Footpath Warden - to receive a written report 1004.

Close meeting and agree date of next meeting as 14th November 2016

1005.